Docket No. 57-440 @t 18 198

Mr., T. Green, Superintendent
Painesville Flectric Division

7 Richmond Street
Painesville, Ohic 44077

RE: OPERATINC LICENSE REVIEW OF THE PERRY/DAVIS=-RESSE MUCLEAR PLANTS

Dear Mr. Creen:

To date we have not received your response from our letter inauiry recarding
the captioned nuclear plants (see letter dated Auqust 9, 1992, attached),

In order to thoroughly address all areas of possible changed activity hy CAPCC
member systems, we would very much appreciate your response to our inquiry
within two weeks of the date of this letter, If vou have any questions, please
feel free to telephone Mr, Villiam Lambe of nmy staff at (301) 462.4922,

Thank you for your cooperation,

Sincerely,

Argil L, Toalston, Chief

Antitrust & Fconomic
Analysis Rranch

Mvision of fngineerine
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AUG 9 1982

"re 7. Green, Superintendent
Fainesville Clectric Cfvision
7 R{chmond Strect
Painesville, Oh1c 44077

Cear YNr, Creen:
OPESATING LICFHSE ANTITRUST PEVIFU OF THF PERPY/NRAYISSRESSY MUCLFAT PLAMTS

The K2C staff 1s presently reviewiny tha asplication of the Cleveland
Electric I1lusinating Conpany, kereirafter, CEY, (as one of the
co-adplicant CAPCO pool menbers) for 2m opcrating license for Unit !

of the Farry buclear Plant, The gurpose cf this review is to estadlish
whether any sisnificant changes, which have antitrust fanlications, have
occurrec 4s a consecuence of Cil's (or ctrer CAPCO menbers') activities
since the construction perait antitrust review wes coopleted in 1777,

As a means of assisting in our analysis of sfanificant chences, we would
appreciate your response to the follewing cuestieors:

1. #as Cil ca'pleted the second 13 tv trars—ission lire to the
Peinesville electric svsten? :

T. what effect has the iIntercornecticn cr lack of tre
interconncction with CEJ had on the syster plannino ar4
the operation of the Painesvillc clectric systen?

3. #hat type of service, 14 any, is the City of Painesville
tetiny froe CE1?

&, i.at effect (or anticinzted effect), 1f anv, have the chemaes
ir. the fasic CAPCC Joerating Aareerent and the Afscontiruatior
¢f joimt CAPC” ceneratinn units had on the City's nlannino and
systen operaticn? and,

L. Wnat fs your judorment of the viadbiltty o0f the Pafnesvyi]ln
electric systen?
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To assure a ticely review of the captiond operatina license epplication,
v would appreciate JOUr resgonse to this fncufry within thirty days,

Thank you for your cooperation in this watter,

Sincerely,
£27 A L Toszog

Arafl Toalston, Chief

Antitrust sand fconomfc
Analysis Rranchk

Division of Encineerino

Cftice of ruclear Peactor
Ferylation




